From: Jonathan W Glenn

To: Toni Womack

Cc: sharif.deveaux

Subject: JCPC Membership Updates

Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 11:27:40 AM
Hi Toni!

| hope this email finds you doing well. | have several JCPC membership updates (at long last!!!)
listed below. Please see the following;:

Resignations:
Jasmin Vokel: Business Community Member Seat (Effective 2/3/25)
Jonathan Glenn: At-Large member seat (Effective 2/17/2025)

Moving Seats on the Council:
Sharif Deveaux: Moving from the Juvenile Defense Attorney Seat to At-Large seat vacated by
Jonathan Glenn

New Members:

Burcu Hensley: Juvenile Defense Attorney Seat

James Johnson: Business Community Member Seat
Kevin Harrell: Health Director Seat

Matthew Chesnut: Local Chief of Police/Designee seat
Ashley Bledsoe: Local Sheriff/Designee Seat

| anticipate having an additional few new members as the year goes on, but these changes
should fill the majority of our current vacancies. Please let me know if you have any clarifying
questions and as always, thank you for all you do to support our needs!

Best regards,

Jonathan W. Glenn, Ph.D.

Juvenile Crime Prevention Program Manager
Wake County Government

County Manager’s Office
jonathan.glenn@wake.gov

919.856.5417

984.389.0994

301 S. McDowell Street, Raleigh, NC 27601
wake.gov
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